LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 28, 2005

TO: Honorable David Dewhurst , Lieutenant Governor, Senate
Honorable Tom Craddick, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB969 by Keel (Relating to court orders for discovery in acriminal case and to certain time
limits on and the consequences of a delay in the prosecution of acriminal case.), Conference
Committee Report

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Article 39.14(a), Code of Criminal Procedure, which would require courts to
permit the inspection of documents and other specified itemsin the possession of the State in a
criminal case upon motion of the defendant. Current law allows, but does not require, courts to permit
such inspection.

The bill would repeal Article 32A.02, Code of Criminal Procedure, which establishes time limitations
related to dismissing prosecutions.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council
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